HR

- —
From: info@sbe.org
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 4:29 PM
To: HR
Subject: SBE JobsOnline Submission

Thank you for your SBE JobsOnline submission. The listing will be reviewed and posted within the next few
days. The job listing will automatically be removed 60 days after being posted. If you would like to extend the
length of posting beyond 60 days, or if the job has been filled and wish fo remove the listing, you can do so by
using the form at http:/iwww.sbe.org/jl_modify.php . You will need to enter your Post Number and
Confirmation Number exactly as they are listed below.

Post Number; 6086
Confirmation Number: 31788265556f

Below is a summary of you submission.

Organization Type: Radio Station - Non-commercial, Television Station - Non-commercial
Company: OPB
Job Title: Other: IT Director

Location:OR
Job Description: OPB is looking for an IT Director. This is a full time, regular status, salaried, exempt position

with benefits. For more information and instructions on how to apply, go to:
hitp://www.opb.org/about/careers/. OPB is an Equal Opportunity Employer.
Paosition Level: Senior level

Supervisory Responsibilities: Yes

Salary Range:

Application Deadline: 4/20/16

Notes:

CONTACT INFORMATION:

Contact Company: OPB

Contact Name: HR Department

Contact Address: 7140 SW Macadam Ave.
Portland, OR 97219

Phone: 503-244-9900

Fax: 503-445-1859

Email: hr@opb.org

Website: http:/www.opb.org/







